Tracy Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 1:52 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

]

JHIGAN

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-9825596-3585818
113-5152000-2825053

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Auburn Water Pollution Control Department

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Items in order 2

Total $147.68

Approved items

x] 4 Clear Polycarbonate Lexan Sheet - 1/8\" (24\" x 36\")
$41.00 | Qty: 3

[x] % Scotch Heavy Duty Shipping Packing Tape, Clear, Shipping and Packaging Supplies,
- 1.88 in. x 54.6 yd., 6 Tape Rolls
$24.68 | Qty: 1
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lexan sheet 1/8 inch thick

Amazon Business

Clear Polycarbonate Lexan Sheet - 1/8" (24"

x 36")

Brandh: Acrylic Mega Store

4.8

$4']00

Rolt over image to zoom in

Spensored

41 ratings | Search this page

Size: 24" x 36"
6"x 12" 9" x 24" 12%x 12" 12" x 24"
$8.44 $12.99 $13.10 $24.69
24"x24"  24"x36"  24"x48"
$4187 41.00 | 54308

Material Lexan

Brand Acrylic Mega Store

Item Dimensions 36 x 24 x 0.12 inches

LxWxH

Color Clear

Shape Sheet

About this item

s Alternative to glass
¢ Coated to protect against UV rays

e Strong and shatter resistant

e Tough and durable

‘requently bought together

rhis item: Clear Polycarbonate
.exan Sheet - 1/8" (24" x 36")

41%

Premium 2' Feet X 3’ Feet Luxury
Tee Golf Hitting Mat- Holds
Wooden Tee

$4924

roducts related to this item

sonsored £

Total price: $90.24
Add both to Cart

These items are shipped from and sold by
different sellers.
Show details

18" x 24"

$34.499
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Spant

$4‘|00

FREE delivery Tuesday,
February 13. Details

Delivering to Aubum 46706 -
Update location

In Stock
Quantity:,{
Vo
Add art
Buy Now

Shups from ShapesPlastics

Sold hy ShapesPlastics

Retuins Eligibie for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receip

Payment  Secure transaction

| Add to List

\
TR

New (3) from
$41% g FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

$42.35 Addto Ca
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: KastLite
$360'} Add to Ca

+ $6.35 shupping
Sold by: SIBE-R-PLASTIC SUPPLY LLC

Sponsore
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Office Products

Amazon.com : Scotch Heavy Duty Shipping Packing Tape, Clear, Shipping and Packaging Supplies, 1.88 in. x 54.6 yd., 6 Tape R...

Office Deals  School Supplies - Printers, Ink & Toner

Office Products v Pack

Projectors

Items more aligned with your organization’s buying policies as set in Amazon

< Back to results
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u Organization preferred
Scotch Heavy Duty
Packaging Tape « 1.88" x
22.2 yd « Designed for
95,543

$1 399 ($2.33/Count)

N /N HEAVY
B Scotch DUTY

PACKAGING TAPE Guaranteed to

Stay Sealed®

6ROLLS 3"CORE ~ T
1.88 IN/PO X 54.6 YD/¥ 328 YD/V -
(300 m) TOTAL/CONT.

Roll over image to zoom in

Scotch Heavy Duty
Shipping Packing
Tape « Clear »
Shipping and
Packaging Supplies «
1.88in.x54.6yd. 6
Tape Rolls

Brand: Scotch
4.8 13,715 ratings
| Search this page

Choice '

for "heavy duty packing tape"

10K+ bought in past month

List Price: $33:29
Price: $24.68 ($0.03 / Foot)
One-Day
FREE Returns
You Save: $8.61 (25%)

Don't forget to checkout with Pay
by Invoice - with no interest or
fees.

Brand Scotch

Color Clear

Material Synthetic Rubber
Resin

Number of 1
Items

One-time purchase:
$24.68 ($0.03 / Foot)

One-Day
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tomorrow,
February 13. Order within 9
mins

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 46

In Stock

Quantity: 1
Buying in bulk?

Add to Cart

@ Secure transaction

Sold by Amazon and Fulfillec
Amazon.

Return policy: Eligible for Ret

Refund or Replacement withi

days of receipt

(] Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Subscribe & Save:
$20.98 ($0.02 / Foot) Save $3
{15%)

Add to List

https:/iwww.amazon.com/Scotch-Shipping-Packaging-6-Rolls-3850-6/dp/B000087KUA/ref=sr_1_57?crid=3C1GE7EBDIQWE&keywords=Packing+tap...  1/12



